

Parish Council March 16, 2017

Present: Fr Brian, Josh, John, Connie, Bob, Jim, Priscilla

Absent, Kevin

Fr Brien opened with prayer.

February minutes corrected west wing to east wing, minutes send to Davida to post on web site.

Fr Brian will have a Q& A session on March 25, 2017, to discuss where we are progressing on building.

He received good feed back on drawing that were displayed after mass.

Fr has spoken to some agents on sale of rectory, more on that after Easter. Got some positive from agents.

Bishop Thomas is on board of New rectory.

Separate account had been created for rectory monies.

Still working on final plans, and permits for east wing.

Connie is getting more information on proceeding with kindergarten.

Scott and Jennifer are working on plans for Parish auction, looking on November 18, 2017 date for auction. Not firm yet.

New & old master plan, looking at doing separate building more on that later.

Josh reporting on fun raised for trip to Guatemala, doing fairly good so far. Are also doing a garage sale towards trip.

Brief discussion on email send by Davida.

Next meeting April 20, 2017

